UMITED NATIONS

e GENERAL

LUNOMIC E/cm.?{saél7u
9 Moy 1852. 0

\ND

CLl{iieL: FEENCH

OCIAL COUNCIL

COMMISZICY ON NARCOTIC DRUGS
Seventh Sepsion
SUMMARY RECORD OF 7THE HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-FOURTH MEETING

Held at Headguarters, New York,
on Monday, 28 April 1952, at 2,30 p.m.

CONTENTS :
Proposged single convention on narcotic drugs (E/CN.?/N3.3/1,
E/CN.7/AC.3/2, B/cN7/aC.3/3, B/CcN.7/3/k/Rev.1, E/CN.T/AC.3/5,
E/cn.7/AC.3/5/Corr.1, E/CN.T/AC.3/L.3 )
Report of a Drafting Ccomittee established to elaborate the principles
on vhich tho €ommlssion's draft of a single convention on narcotlc
drugs could bo based (E/CN.7/AC.3/L.h, E/CN.7/AC.3/L.k/Add.1,
E/CN.7/aC.3/L.4/pad .2, E/CN.T/239) (continued)
Programme of Work

Chairman: Mr, RABASA Moxico
Rapporteur: Mr. NIKCLIC Yugoslavia

’52—5ui6



"E/JCN.T/SR.174
Page 2 -

g@mbera:

Observers:

Also pressnt:

Secretariat:

Mr. SEARMAN
Mr. HSIA

Mr. MAEMOUD
Mr. VAILIE

Mr, KRISENAINOORTHY

Mr, ABZOF
Mr. KRUYTSSE

Mr. AVALOS
Mre. MELCEIOR
“Mr. OR ‘

Mr. RAKUSOV
Mr, WALKER

Mr. TENNYSON

Mr. TANCEEDI

Mr. WAGNIERE .

Mr. MAY
Dr. WOLFF
Mr. MARABUTO

Mr. STEINIG
r. LANDE
Mr. BOLTON

Canada
China

Euyot
France
India

Iran
Netherlanda
Peru
Polerd
Turkey
Union of Soviet Soclalist Republic

United Kingdom of Greast Britain
and Northern Irelsnd ‘

Unitad States of America

Ttaly .

Switzerland

Poarumansnt Central Opium Board
World Health Organization (WHO)

International Criminal Police
Commission '

Diraector, Tivision of Narcotiec Drw
Tlvision of larcotic Drugs

Socretary of the Commission

/PROPOSED SINGLE



E/CN.7/SR.174
- Page 3

PROPOSED SINGLE COMVENTION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS (E/CN.7/AC.3/1, E/CN.T/AC.3/2,
E/CN.7/AC.3/3, E/CN.T/AC.3/4/Rev.1, E/CN.7/AC.3/5, E/CN.T/AC.3/5/Corr.1,
E/CN.T/AC.3/L.3) s

REFORT OF THE DRAFTING COMMITIEE TO ELABORATE THE PRINCIPLES ON WHICH THE
COMMISSION'S DRAFT OF A SINGLE CONVENTION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS COULD BE BAGED
(g/cN.7/4C.3/L.4, EJCH,T/AC.5/L.A/A24.1, E/ON,T/AC.3/L.4/A4d.2, E/CIL.T/229)
(continued) ‘

Articles 2 and 3: sub-psragraph (b) 1 (continued)

Mr, TENNYSON (United States of America) proposed that the following
should be added at the end of sub-paragraph (b) 1:

"and to this end the fslloﬁing réviéions should be made in article 3

of the present draft of the convention:
"sub-paragraph (a) chould be revised to read: 'to include
additional drugs in schedules I, II, ITI and IV?;
”sdb—paragrapﬁ (¢) should be deleted; and ;
"sub-paragraph (d) should read: tto transfer drugs from
schedule IV to schedule I'",

Mr, VAILLE (PFrance) supported the proposal, In order to meet the
wishes of certain members of the Commission, however, the followlng sentence
should be added to the United States text: "the system of control for each
drug shall be determined in the convention itself",

Mr, TENNYSON (United States of America) accepted the addition.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the additional text proposed by the
United States representative, as supplemented by the French representative.
The text was:adlopted by 1O votes to 2, with 2 gbstentions.

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) supported the principles on which the United
States amendment was based. He had, however, abstained from voting in view of the

fact that the amendment referred to schedule IV, which the Yugoslav delegation
opposed,
Sub-paragrerh (b) 1, as smended, was adopted.

Sub-paragraph 2

Mc, SHARMAN (Canada) noted that the prcblem raised in sub-paragraph 2
had been settled by the Commission at an eerlier meeting,when it had decided to
draft article 3, paragraph 1 as follows: "The Commission may decide, upon the
sdvice and recommendation of WHO", [tir, WALKER




E/CN.T/SReITE . .

. Mr. VALEKFR (United Kinglom) thought 1t better to make 1t clear that,
while the Jommlssion could take no action without proviocusly ccawulting WHO,
the final decislon rested with the Cemmission itself, He asc¢cordingly proposed
that sub-paregraph 2 chould be replaced by the following text: ‘

.‘ "except as provided in the next sub-paregraph of the present comvention
the Commission may neither place urder ccantrol nor prohivilt any drug which lasg
not been declared by WHO to be elther capable of glving rise to addictlon or
readily convertible into a produet glving rise to addiction",

" Mr, FERUYSSE (Netherlanis) thought that the Commission must take a
decision on principles without entering into drafting details. Once the
princirles had been adopted, howevsr, neither the Commission nor the Secretariat
would be bound to the original wording, The draft proprsed by the United Kinglor
repregentative secmed very clear ani géve ths Secretariat definlte guldance.

He was prespared to support elther that text, or the, text prepared by the
Drafting Commlttee. The meaning was the same, and the Commission should avoid
spernding tco much time on drafting wetters.

Mr. OR (Turkey) shared iho Netherlands representative’s viev,
Furthermore, vhile sub-paragraph 2 specifled that the Ccrmission must
consult WHO, 1t 41d not seem to give that organization or the Permanent
Central Opium Board an opportunity to make suggestions and recommendatiors
on thelr own initlative, without being expressly asied for them by ths
Cormission. He would like the Secretariat, in drafting the fimal text, to
insert a,‘ phrege stating that WHO eand the Permanent Contral Opium Board should
in fact have that opportunlty.

Mr, SHARMAN (Canade) observed that the United Kinglom representative’s
draeft -- that the Commission could declde with the agreement of WHO -- fully
met his own view, that the Commission was bound to follow WHO's advice and
bass its declslons on 1%,

. JMr, WALKER



E/CN.7/SR.1T4
Page 5

Mr. WALKER (United Kinglem) agreed tkat the Ceradian ard United Kingiom
delegations were at aue on the prinsipls, Nm:'ez'thelasg, in the event that the
Cormlsslon were to plan certaln measures concerning particular drugs which
WHO opposed, the Cammissicn should bow to that view and abandon its plans,

In the Unlted Kingism “ioverument’'s view, WHO shculd eve the firel sy in ouch

caset,

The REATRMAN 4id not think that the Caredlan representative's position
wvag substentially different from that of the United Kingdom representative.
Moreover, the Commlssion was not ecommitting 1tself to a fimal text by adopting
the Drafting Committee's report, since, as indicated in praragraph (b}, 1t
merely requested "the Secretariat to re-draft section 3 ©o the effoct see's
e therefore proposed the adopticn, in principle, of the follcwing wording:

"The Commlssion should take 1ts decislons upen the recommendation ard aedvice
of WHO", leaving It to the Secreteriat to Araft a firal text in the light of
the views expressed by varlous reprosentatives, which hed been duly recorded

iIn the swumery record,. ‘ .

The_propogal vee efopted Ty 12 vetee o 2,

Sub-raramraph 3

Dr, WOLFF (World Health Oﬁg&nizaticn) -proposed that the word

"eonsultation" should bPe replaced by simething mere specific,

Mr. STEINIG (Secretariat) thought that the following wording might
be used to bring sub-paragraph 3 into line with sub~-paragraph 2:  "perding the
recelipt of the advies of WHO",

Tn reply to & question from Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlards), the CHATRMAN
geld tiat the werds "its decision” referred to the decision which the Commission

took ard which the Counell must approve. .

/Mr. SHARMAN



e L A A A A S D 2 BB i e Bt 0 e i e Bl A s B R e LR b e e

E/CN.7/SR.174
Page 6

Mr, SEARMAN (Canada) emphasized thet the importent thing wae that the
Commission*a dec181on ghould be applied fo“tnm1th, without the prlcr spproval
of any other organ,pending the applicatioh of the ushal pr ocedu.e.

" Mr. VAILLE (France) nbserved that all the drafting difficulties and
qpestibns of pfinciple which the Netherlands snd Canzdian delegoticns and tlic WH
representative bad polnted out would »e pettled if the end cf orticle 3, that
is, the words: "pending the coroultation of the World Health Organization and
the appre?ai of ité’decision‘by the Council", were deleted, As gub-perograph 3
referred‘té the 1948 Pratoenl, the procedure followed wovld otviously be that
provided in the Protncol. He therefore'prcpnsed deletirm of the end of
‘subuparagruph Ha ' ‘ ‘ '

o It wag 8 aeeided.

The CEAIRMAN acked the Crmmisslon to ?ote cn gub-paragreph 3 as
amended, - ‘ o ,

Thevsub»parégfaph woa epproved Ty 12 votes to 2.

Sub~parsgraph i

Mr. VAILLE (Framen) reealled that sut-parngreph 4 hod teen drafted at
the esrly meetingo cf the Drnfting Committee, Sinece then, the Cemmicsicn had
teken o declsion which apperred to e contrary to the purpose of the
sub=parsgraph.

The CEAIRMAN agreed. The provision edopted by the Commission had teen -
to the effect that, if the Council in the course of 1ts regular session following
the sessi>n of the fommission, did not reject the Commission's declcions, the
decisions would become effective -ne day after the close of the Councilte

sessinn, Fe therefore proposed deletion of sub-paragraph L.

The_grogoeal was adopted Ty 13 votes to none.

Suk—naragraph 5

Mr. MAY (Permanent Central Opium Board) pointpd out that the
provislons in sub-parégrerh 5 had not been drafted on the advice of the

/Permanent



E/CN.7/SR.1Th
Page 7

Permanent Central Opium Boerd, The Boavrd had merely drawn the attention of
del®kgations to the confusiom which would ensue if coumtries hzd the right to

accept or relect the Commigsion's decisions,

Mr, KRUYSSE (Netherlands) said that, as the Commission had decided to
draw up schedule IV, which Govermments would be free to accept or reject, it
would be wise to leave them full latitude to sccept or reject any of the
Commission’s gubsequent decimions on additionsl drugs, The convention should be
epplied in as mauny countries as possible, and for that reason, it should not
contaln provisions which would meke 1t difficult to apply. Goveraments should
retain their freedcm of action, ecpecially since, under other articles of the
conventioﬁ, govermments which did not accept the Commission's decisions on ‘
additional drugs nevertheless comnitted themselves to prohibit the import ard
export of thoge drugs. '

Mr, VAILLE (France) wanted further details about the position of the
Permenent Central Opium Board towards the meny conventions whlch would result
if 1t were left to governments to accept or reject the Commission's decisions
on the control of additiocnal drugs. Moreover, schedule IV allowed countries to
continte to manufacture or use certain “rugs, provided they applied to their
foreign trade the restrictions it set forth., If the Commisnion were to follow
the course advocated by the Netherlands representative, who had reintroduced the
roint of view of the United Kingdom delegation, the ccavention would comprise
four schedules, none of which would be binding, snd would merely recommend that
they be applied. That would be = backward step in comparison with existing
conventions, under which governmeats were bound to follov the doeisions of tha
Eoonomic and Socisl Council of ths Commission, The Fronmeh dclegetion oould not
accept that view and wented that fact to be rocorded in the summary record,
The French delegation, to some extent, favoured mainternnce of the status quo;
every country would be bound to respect the Commission's decisions on listing the
drugs listed in the various gshedules, Schedulo IV wos o stop forward, but it
was an innovetion and for that reason 1t wap fair to allow greater flexibillty

in the provisions which spplied to it 80 amas not to offend the sovereignty of

/States.



E/CN.T/SR. 17&
Page 8

States. In the circumstances, 1t peemed ?etter to stete clearly im
sub-pa*agraph 5 ‘that the cOﬂtracting parties should obsewva Toe .09 for thtkA
applicatlon of schedule IV in resnec* of the drucs l13ued in that schedule.

Mr. NIKCLIC (Yugoslavia} wondered how schedule IV could be

reconciled with the provisions of sub-paregraph 5.

M; WALKER (United Kinadcm) had not raised the proolem to which the
Netheérlends repy resentative had referred because it had already been resolved by
the Commission. He wanted it clearly ntated in the summary record of the
meeting, however, that the United Kingdom Government had nc intention of ‘
elimiﬁating centrols, The United Kinbdom Government supported the prov1eiona of
the original draft convention, which were not nearly so drastic as the French
repregentetive seemed to think. They provided control procedures different

from those the French Govermment advoccted, btut just as genuire end effective,

‘“hejCHAIRMAN‘récalled that the provisione bearing on achedule IV, in‘
particular s Wb-paragraph (c) 3 of the Board's report, left no doubt that the
schedules ligted d“ugs the prohibition of which was recommended although '
the récommendation did not bind the contracting parties. Moreover, from the ‘
legal point of view, a recommerdation had no binding fo?ce, The Comm;sslqn

cotld therefore approfe the éXiating text of sub-paragraph 5-V

. NIKOLIC (Yugoslevia) did not sgree with the Chairman,
Reference was made in the nub—purapraph he bad mentioned both to
recommendations = the applicat!on of which wns optlonal and to the
Commigsionts de01sion8 -~ and it ves presumed that application of the

decisions was compulsory.

M. MAY



E/CN.T/SR.17h4
Page 9

Mr. MAY (Permanent Central Opium Board) requested deletion of the
sentence : "The Coumiseion followed, in making this proposal, the advice of the
Permanent Central Opium Board". It might give the impression that the Board had
taken a ctand egainst retention of paragraph 4 of section 3 of the draft single

convention,

In reply to a question from Mr. VAILLE (France), Mr. MAY (Permanent
Central Opium Board) pointed out that the Poard had merely indicated to the
Commiscion that the multiplicity of specific protocols which would doubtless te
brought forth if the States parties were free to reject the Commission's decisions
on control would rapidly result in a confusion which would be most harmful to the
proper operation of the convention.

The Commission decided to delete the sentence: "The Commission followed.

in meking this proposal, the advice of the Permanent Central Opium Board".

The CHALIRMAN put to the wote the Drafting Committeets recommendation
on sub-paragraph (b) 5 of articles 2 and 3.
The Commissicn approved the Drafting Cormittes's recommendation on

sub-paragraph (b) 5 of articles 2 and 3 by 7 voins to 2, with~5 sbgtentions.

Sub-paragraph 6
The Ccmmission epproved the Drafting Commitieets recommendation on
sub-paragraph (b) 6 of crticles 2 and % by § votes to noné, with 2 abstentions.

Paragraph (a) ,
The Drafting Committee's recommendation was approved by 13 votes to none

Parasraph (b) ’
The Drafting Committee's recommendation was approved by 14 votes to

none,with 1 abstention.

/Article 5



B/CN.T/SRo1Th - o - -
Page 10 -

Article §'

" The CHATRMAN said that the Commissi~n niould vor: s 2 article point
by point. That procedure was long, but ‘there might be differmnces of opinlon on
the text taken as a whole,

Paragraph (a)

The Drafting Committee®s recommendation was approved by 13 votes to

none, with 2 abstentions.

Para?rapg {(b) ( )

The Drafting Committeels recommendatiun was approved by 13 votes to

1, with 1 abstention. -

My, KRISENAMOORTHY (Ird1a) 2aid that whilec ho was in a«rmmnt with
the principle of tho control of the cultivaetion of the opium poppy, cocoa bush
and' Indien homp, the practical difficulties in tho mattor of control of tho Irdiar
hemp plant, which grow wild, were so great that ho could not agree to tho insortic:
of tho words "or growth" after the word "cultivation" in the English text. Thess
difficultics had alroedy boon discussod by thu Commission at its fifth sossion,

vide ere .grovh 124 of the Roport of tho Corm!~siop for thet ocasion,
Paragraph (B (i1)

Tie Drafting Committeet!s recommendation was approved by 1k votes to
none.

Paragraph (b)(ii1)

The CHATRMAN pointed out that the Secretariat wished to know the
Commission!s views on the provislon in the final sentence of paragraph (g) of
article 5 ¢f the draft. He recalled that during the consideration of section 5
the United States representative had pointed out that it would be more appropriate
to empower the Commission and the Committee, In articles 13 and 26, to invite
those States which were not parties to the convention to carry out the decisions
and recommendations adopted in accordance with the conventicn. Vhen it had passed
to article 13, the Commission‘had not requested the Secretariat to include such
a provision in the draft convention. He asked the United States representative

whether he maintained his suggestions

/Mr., TERNYSON



E/CN.T/SR.1Th
"Page 11

Mr. TENNYSON (United States of America) replied in the affirmative.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Drefting Committeels recommendation or
paragreph (b)(iil) of article 5. ,
The recomrmendation was approved by 13 votes to 2.

Kr. TEFWYSON (United States of America) remarked that the United Ctate
Government would reserve its position with regard to paragraph (f) of section 5
of the draft single convention until the Commission had studied qigtion Lo,

The CHATRMAN explained that the attitude of the members of the
Commission to a given question could not be finally determined until the

Commission had studied all the articles relating tc the question.
Chepter IV

Article 6

Paragraphs (a), (b), (c)
The Drafting Committee!s recommendstions were approved by 11 votes

to 2.

Paragraph (d)
The Drafting Committee?s recommendation wasg approved by 0 votes to 2,

with 1 abstention.

Article 7
The Drafting Committee®s recommendation was approved by 13 votes to

ncne, with 1 abstention,

Article Q‘

Paragraphs (a), (b), (c) |
The Drafting Copmitteel!s recommendations were aporoved by 13 votes to 7

Paragraph (d)

The CHAIRMAN, replying to an objection by Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) and
Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India), recalled that the composition of the Commission did
not have to be indicated in the text of the convention since it was & matter
exclusively within the purview of certain bodies set up under the provigions of

the United Nations Charter.
/He then put



B/CNT/CR LTS
Fage 12

yaragraph (d) of article 8,
The recommendation wes opproved by 11 volss to nore, with L sbstentlons.

ggyaph (e

The OHAIRMAN said that the Secretariat wished to lmow the Cormission's
opinion of raregraph (),

Mr. VAILIE (France) remarked that the Drafiing Committee had thought
that the Commisslon wished to include in the cenvention a clause‘prdviding for
the continuatblon of the sxlsting Comission or the establishment of a similar
c¢crmission, for example, in the event that the Eoonémio end Social Council was
discontinued. He thought that the Drafting Committec’s recorrmendation was.
guite expliclt. It wes for the Secretariat to preparé 1ts final wording.

« WAIKER {United Kingdom) felt that it was inadviseble to provide.
in the conventicn for circumstances which would probably never occur. Moreover,
the wording recommended did not seem to him to mest the Commission's obJectives.

1. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) shared the Unlted Kingdam representative's
view. Article O did not - take the Commission's wishes sufflciently into account.

Mr. LANDE (Secretariat) sald +hat it was the oplaion of the Secrstarist
that the present text of article &, subject to such improvements of style as
might be necessary, would ensure that the Commlssion on Narcotic Drugs would
be able to continue its functlons without interruption, whatever the circumstances
until the partles to the new conventlon had made the nedessary‘legal arrangements
by amendment of the convention. The Secretariat would ve grateful 1f the
Commigsion would indicate whether 1t wlshed to secure the continulty of the
working cf the Ccmmission on different lines from these at present indicated

in article 8,

/The CEAIRMAN



E/CN.T/SR.1Th
Page 13

‘ The CHAIRMAN put to the voie the Drafting Cummitteo's reccrmendation
on paragraph (e) of article 8,

The recommendation was approved by 10 votes to 3, with 2 abstentions.

Axrtiale

Mr. LANDE (Secretariat) pointed out that the Secretary-General
preferred to include in the coavention either a list of the privileges and
Irmunities to be enjoyed by the members of the Commlssion or a reference to
article IV of the Convention on the Privileges\and Tmmunitles of the
United Natlons. '

Mr, KRUYSSE (Netherlands) stressed that, while he supported a list
of the privileges and imrmunitles granted to the members of the Commission in
the actual body of the conventlon, he had not emphasized his view as the

Drafting Committes's report suggested.,

Mr. WAIKER (United Kingdom) would have preferred that the convention
should include a reference to the Conventlon ca the Privileges and Immumnities
of the Unlted Natlons, but cculd not ccrmit his Government.

The CHATRMAN, speaklng as revresentatlve of Mexico, remarked that it
might be dangerous to insert diplomatic provisions in a technical dccument like
the convention. His instructions did not authorize him to dlscuss such a
questlion, vwhich exceeded the Commlssion’s terms of reference., Mcreover, Artlcle
105 of the Chaxrter merely stated that the Members of the United Nations enjJoyed
privileges and Immunitles without listing them In detall, because such a list

could only appear In special conventlons.

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) thought that the wording of article 9 of the
draft was too vague. He asked who, for exampls, was to decids whether a
privilege or an immunity was necessary for the fulfilment of the functions
asslgned to the members of the Commission. It would seem much wiser to follow
the lines of Article 105 of the Charter, as the report recommended, and to

include a similar provision in the convention.

Jvr, ABDOH



E/CN. 7/bR 17h
Page 14

Mr. ABDOH (Iran) recalled the argument whih he had put forward
when the Commission had been studying article 9 of tle draft., The Commicsion
wvas a Tunctional Commission of the Economic and 3ocial Council; a State not a
Member of the United Nations could not therefore participate in 1ts work.
Again, the Commission could sit only in New York or a’ Geneva. The United
Natlons had coqcluded agreements on privileges and immunities with the
United Stateu and Swiss Governments. The gquestion of the pr1v1leges and
1mman1tie" of the Commis ionts membﬂfs was therefore of no practlcal interest,
He agreed wlth the Chairman that a list might raise difficulties; it seemed to
him sufficient toc insert in the ébnvehtion a provision‘similar to the one A
eppearing in the Charter. '

Mr. OR (Turkey) advocated the deletion pure end simple of article ¢
since the Unlted Natlons had already concluded abreemento on the prlvlleges
and 1mmun1ties of the Commission s merbers with the States s$tting on the

Commission,

Mrf LANDE (Secretariat) pointed but that the relevant provisions of
Article 105, péragraph 2, of the United Nations Charter and of the Con&ention
on the Privileges and Immunities of the Unifed Wations only applied to '
rgpresentatives of States Members of the United Nations. Hence, as had been
poiﬁted out, if States not Members of the United Nations sat on the Commission
those provisioﬁs weuvld not apply to theif representativés. Furthermore, the
Commission might sit in a country which was not a member of the Urited Nationr
In such a caée'the>mémbefs of the Commission would not automatically enjoy th.
privileges'and immunities pfoviaed for by the Convention on thé Privileges anc
Immunities of the United Nations. ’

Mr. ABDOH (Iran) said he did not wish to reopern the discussion on
that quegtion; but he would like to point out that the Secretariat's objection
could only be Justified if the Interna tlonal Cormission were an independent
body. As, however, the Comm1381on had decided that the International
Commission would be a functioﬂal Cormission of the Economic and Social Council
the Jecretariatts objection could not be upheld. Moreover,'eveﬁ granting the

/rather improbable



E/CN.T/SR.1TH
Page 15 ;

rather improbeble gnpposition that the Commlsszion would have ceeazion to meet
in a country that was not a Member of United Nations, the Secretariat would be
able, as it had done in other circumstances, to conclude a special agreement
with the Govermment of the eountry in gquestion. He was not opposed, however,
to the retention of article 9, which need only contain a provisien similir Tz

that of Article 105 of the Charter, as the Chairman bad suggested.

Mr. VAILLE (France) shared the view of the Secretariat. The same
question would be raised by article 17, with regard to the privileges and
immunities of members of the International Narcotics Control EBoard. If the
Compiesion did not wish to make a decision at the precent time, the title of
article 9 could be retained without deciding on the text of the article itself

which could be taken up again vhen artiecle 17 was discussed.

Mr. KRISHNAMCORTHY (India) said he would like to know the
Secretariat?s reasons for preferring to have the privilepes and Immunities of

reprecentatives of States sitting on the Comlesion enumerated in article 9.

Mr. LANDE (Secretariat) explained that the experts in the Legal
Department of the Secretariat, who had studied the question very closely,
congldered that Governments ought to be told vhat privileges and irmunities
they should grant to members of the International Commission. It was therefor
" necessary either to list the privileges and immunities in article 9 or to
ingert in that article a reference to article IV of the Convention on the

"Privileges and Tomunities of the United Nations.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Drafting Committee'’s recommendaticn
on article 9.

The recommendation was approved by £ votes to 1, with 4 ebstentions.

Article 10

The CHATRMAN drew the Commissionts attentden to the list of the

principles on which the Secretariat should bage its drafting of artiele 10 of

/the draft



E/CN.T/SR.1TH
Fage 10

the draft'convention} The Commission had clearly indicated that the powers

' delegated by the International Commission to its committees should be within
the limits of the powers granted to the International Commission by the.
‘convention and should'be.strictly limited to what the cormittees required in
order to carry out the Commission's decisions. The Secretariat had toil the
Chairman that it would be grateful if the Commission would give as complete
an indicaticn as possible of the method to 5e used for ensuring that the sanme
principle which permitted the legislative branch of government of certain
countries to grant powers to the executive branch would govern the Commission?!

authority to grant powers to committees.

Mr. VAILLE (France) appreciated what the Secretariat wanted, but
pointed out that the Drafting Committee's recommendations on article 10
formed a whole and could not be censidered separately. Furthermore, there
was nothing intangible in the text on the recommendations which was intended

only to serve as a guide to the Secretasriat in drafting the text of article 1¢

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Drafting Committee's recommendation
on article 10. ' ‘

The reccommendations were arproved by 12 votes to 2. with 1 abstentic

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) wisked to explain that he had abstained
because the Drafting Committee's recommendations had struck him as being too
vague, particularly with regard to the delegation of the Conmissionts powers
to its committees. His abstention did not, however, mean that he was opposed

‘to the principles enumerated by the Drafting Committee.

Mr. TENNYSON {United States of America) had at first been opposed to
the text of article 10, but he had been entirely reassured by paragraph (@)
of the Drafting Committee!s recommendations, and he had accordingly voted

for them.
Article 11

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Commission had already decided to

delete that article.
[Article 12



Articls '_g,f_

"The CHAIRMAN put to ths vots the Drafting Committee *s reccumencations
on the introductory phrase and sub-paragraph 1 (a) of article 12.

The recommendations wore approved by 12 votes to 2.

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugcoslaviza) explained tint ke hed voted for the Irafting
Comnlttee s recommendation oﬁ sub-paragraph 1 (a) of &rticie 12 in spits of the
facht thet the lext proposed for that sub-paragraph ¢id not satisly him,
varticularly where it spoks of the Council?s right to modify the Commiszionts
decisione or recommendationa. It was not possible to speak of the

Commissionts decisions or recommendations ones they had been modified.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vots the Iralting Committsoets recommendation
on sub~paragraph (b) of articls 12.

Ths recommendation was aprroved hy 9 vohes to 3, with 1 abgtention,

Ths CHAIRMAN put to ths vots the Drafting Committsels recommencations
on subwparagraph (c), paragraph 2 and paragraph 3 of article 12.

Ths recoamendsticns were apnroved by 12 votes to none, with

1 abgtsnticn.

Mr, WAIKER (United Kingdow) said he wished to point out that the toxt
propossd by the Drafting Committes for article 13, sub-paragraph (a) (iii),
did not prsjudice the decision to be teken on article L8 of the draft
convention, concerning the adopiion of emendments. Naturally, the nature und
scope of the statistical information referred to in clause (dd) of

subw-paragraph (b) (i) might be modified and could not be lald down cace for all.

Mr. VAILLE (¥rance), referring to the United Kingdom reprasentativels
remarks, pointed out that the Commission could adopt amendments to 4hs
convention only in conformity with the provisions of the comventiop and that
his fears werc therefore not Justified.



E/CN.F/SR.1TY -
Page 18

Y, TENNYSON (United States of America) said he would like to
regerve his Governmentt's position with regerd to the five items of

sub-paragraph (a).

Mr. ZAKUSOV (Unicn of Soviet Socislist Republice) askcd that the
Commission might vote separately on the Drafting Committec's recommendations
on article 13, that is, first on those relating to the title of article 13,
to the references to the articles of “hs convention and to sub-paragraphs (a)

to (h), and then on ths recommendation on the internmational clearing Louse.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Drafting Cormittee’s recommendations
on the title of article 13, the references to the articles of the convention
and -sub-paregache (2) to (h) of article 13.

The recomuendations wsre appreved by 13 vobtes to 2, with no

abetentions.
SRR gt

The CHAIRMAN put to ths vote the Drafting Committec®s rscommendation
on the international clearing houss.

The rscommendatlion was approved unanimously.

The Commisslion?®s programme of work

" The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Ccmmission should teke up at its
meeting an the morning of Tuesday, 29 April the questicn of co-operaticn
between the United Nations and ths Universal Postal Union in the internaticnal
control of narcotic drugs, which the Commission had dscided to examine in

connexion with the proposed single conventlion ca narcotic drugs.

Mr. SHARMAN (Caneda) thousht that the Cormission would be able to

consider that question under itsm 12 of the agenda: "Other business”.

Mr. VAILLE (France) shared the Canadian representative®s opinion.

/The CPATRMAN



E/CN.T/3R LTS
Pags 19

The CHAIRMAN remerked that the Secretary-General's repressntative
would be leaving New York in a fow days? time to sttend ths ccnferencs of the
Universal Pogtel Union. Moreover, ths Commission had alrsady declded to
exemine ths guestion of co-operation betwecn the Unitsd Notlions and the
Universal Postal Unicon in conmexicn with the draft single convention, Tle

Commission was, of ccurse, its own master and could now decide otherwiss.

Mr. VAILLE (France) eaid he would have oo objection if the
Commisslon tock up the guestion of cowoperation betiresn the Unitsd Nations and
the Universal Postal Union cn Tuesday. The French delegation would, however,
need t0 have the French text of document E/CN.T/239.

The CEATBMAN informed the rerressntative of France that the French
toxt of that document had been distributed a few days bsfors. He called upon
the Ccmmigsicn to give its opinion on the gquaestion that hed been raised,

The Comuiseion unanimeuely dscided not to exsmine the cuestion of

co~operation betwesn the United Mationg and the Universel Postal Unicn on
Tuesday, 29 April.

Mr. VAGHIERE (Switzerland) than¥ed the Commission for inviting an
Obgoerver from the Swiss Federal Governmert to atisnd its dlscussions on the
draft single conventlon. The Federal Government had not been able at such
shart notlce to appoint a narcotics cxps»t who might bave been able to taks an
active part In the dlecussions. Ths fact that he had not participatsd in the
dipcuessions should not, hovevsr, be inbtsrpreted as meaning that his
Government elther epiroved cr disapproved of the decisioﬁs taken by the
Commiseglon cr that those decisions had not claimed i1ts attsntion. Es would not
fail to inform his Govermment of ths viewe expressced by the members of the
Commlssion regarding ths draft singlc convention or to camrunicate to it the
declsions taksn in that comnexion by the Commission.

Ths mesting rese at 5.50 p.m.

13/5 pama.





